
 

Agenda - Plenary 

Meeting Venue: 

Y Siambr - Y Senedd 

Meeting date:  

Tuesday, 13 February 2018 

Meeting time: 13.30

  

119(v2)  
------ 

1 Questions to the First Minister 

(45 mins)   

The Presiding Officer will call the Party Leaders to ask questions without notice to 

the First Minister after Question 2. 

View Questions 

 

2 Business Statement and Announcement 

(30 mins)   

View Business Statement and Announcement 

 

3 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Finance: Tax Policy Work 

Plan 2018, including New Taxes 

(45 mins)   

Supporting Document 

Tax policy framework 

 

4 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Health and Social Services: 

Winter Pressures 

(45 mins)   

------------------------ Public Document Pack ------------------------

http://record.assembly.wales/OrderPaper/OralQuestions/13-02-2018/
http://www.assembly.wales/en/bus-home/pages/plenaryitem.aspx?category=business%20statement&itemid=585&assembly=5&c=Business%20Statement
http://gov.wales/funding/fiscal-reform/tax-policy-framework/?lang=en


Proposal to debate the following two items together but with separate 

votes (15 mins):  

 

5 The Regulation and Inspection of Social Care (Wales) Act 2016 

(Consequential Amendments) Regulations 2018   

NDM6653 Julie James (Swansea West)  

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales, in accordance with Standing 

Order 27.5: 

1.  Approves that the draft Regulation And Inspection Of Social Care (Wales) Act 

2016 (Consequential Amendments) Regulations 2018 are made in accordance 

with the draft laid in the Table Office on 18 January 2018. 

 

Supporting Documents 

Explanatory Memorandum 

Report of the Constitutional and Legislative Affairs Committee 

 

6 The Social Care Wales (Specification of Social Care Workers) 

(Registration) (Amendment) Regulations 2018   

NDM6652 Julie James (Swansea West)  

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales, in accordance with Standing 

Order 27.5: 

1.  Approves that the draft Social Care Wales (Specification Of Social Care Workers) 

(Registration) (Amendment) Regulations 2018 are made in accordance with the 

draft laid in the Table Office on 23 January 2018. 

 

Supporting Documents 

Explanatory Memorandum 

Report of the Constitutional and Legislative Affairs Committee 

 

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=584
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld11369/sub-ld11369-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld11369-em/sub-ld11369-em-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld11409/cr-ld11409-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=584
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld11379/sub-ld11379-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld11379-em/sub-ld11379-em-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld11409/cr-ld11409-e.pdf


7 Legislative Consent Motion on the Financial Guidance and Claims 

Bill 

(15 mins)   

NDM6651 Rebecca Evans (Gower) 

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales, in accordance with Standing 

Order 29.6, agrees that provisions in the Financial Guidance and Claims Bill 

relating to the Single Financial Guidance Body in so far as they fall within the 

legislative competence of the National Assembly for Wales, should be considered 

by the UK Parliament. 

A Legislative Consent Memorandum has been laid in Table Office on 5 July 2017 

in accordance with Standing Order 29.2. 

A Supplementary Legislative Consent Memorandum has been laid in Table Office 

on 30 November 2017 in accordance with Standing Order 29.2. 

A copy of the Bill can be found on the Parliament website: 

Bill documents — Financial Guidance and Claims Bill [HL] 2017-19 — UK 

Parliament 

 

Supporting Document 

Report of the Equality, Local Government and Communities Committee – 

Legislative Consent Motion 

Report of the Equality, Local Government and Communities Committee – 

Supplementary Legislative Consent Motion 

Report of the Children, Young People and Education Committee 

 

8 Debate: The Final Police Settlement 2018-19 

(60 mins)   

NDM6649 Julie James (Swansea West) 

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales, under Section 84H of the Local 

Government Finance Act 1988, approves the Local Government Finance Report 

(No. 2) 2018-19 (Final Settlement - Police and Crime Commissioners), which was 

laid in the Table Office on 31 January 2018. 

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=375
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/lcm-ld11099/lcm-ld11099-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/lcm-ld11295/lcm-ld11295-e.pdf
https://services.parliament.uk/bills/2017-19/financialguidanceandclaims/documents.html
https://services.parliament.uk/bills/2017-19/financialguidanceandclaims/documents.html
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld11214/cr-ld11214-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld11214/cr-ld11214-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld11390/cr-ld11390-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld11390/cr-ld11390-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld11216/cr-ld11216-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=584
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/gen-ld11394/gen-ld11394-e.pdf


 

9 Debate: The General Principles of the Regulation of Registered 

Social Landlords (Wales) Bill 

(60 mins)   

NDM6655 Rebecca Evans (Gower) 

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales in accordance with Standing 

Order 26.11: 

Agrees to the general principles of the Regulation of Registered Social Landlords 

(Wales) Bill. 

The Regulation of Registered Social Landlords (Wales) Bill and Explanatory 

Memorandum were laid before the Assembly on 16 October 2017. 

The report of the External Affairs and Additional Legislation Committee on the 

Regulation of Registered Social Landlords (Wales) Bill was laid before the Assembly 

on 31 January 2018. 

 

Supporting Documents 

Report of the Constitutional and Legislative Affairs Committee 

Report of the Finance Committee 

 

10 Motion to approve the financial resolution in respect of the 

Regulation of Registered Social Landlords (Wales) Bill 

(5 mins)   

NDM6656 Julie James (Swansea West)  

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales, for the purposes of any 

provisions resulting from the Regulation of Registered Social Landlords (Wales) 

Bill, agrees to any increase in expenditure of a kind referred to in Standing Order 

26.69, arising in consequence of the Bill. 

11 Voting Time 

   

The Assembly will sit again in Plenary at 13.30, Wednesday, 14 February 2018 

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=375
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/pri-ld11230/pri-ld11230-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/pri-ld11230-em/pri-ld11230-em-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/pri-ld11230-em/pri-ld11230-em-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld11393/cr-ld11393-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld11404/cr-ld11404-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld11380/cr-ld11380-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=584


First Minister

Oral Assembly Questions tabled on 
08/02/2018 for answer on 13/02/2018 

The Presiding Officer will call Party Leaders to ask questions without notice to the First Minister 
after Question 2.

Caroline Jones South Wales West

OAQ51777 
Will the First Minister outline how the Welsh Government is tackling poverty in South Wales 

West?

1

Mick Antoniw Pontypridd

OAQ51773 
What discussions has the First Minister had with the UK Government on the post-Brexit 

economic forecast for Wales?

2

David J. Rowlands South Wales East

OAQ51748 
Will the First Minister outline the Welsh Government's concerns about the future of the Welsh 

agriculture industry in light of Brexit?

3

Rhun ap Iorwerth Ynys Môn

OAQ51781 

Tabled in Welsh

Will the First Minister make a statement on the implications of EU withdrawal for the port of 

Holyhead?

4

Lee Waters Llanelli

OAQ51741 
What assessment has the First Minister made of the Centre for Cities analysis that 112,000 

workers could face losing their jobs in Cardiff, Swansea and Newport alone, as a result of 

automation?

5

Darren Millar Clwyd West

OAQ51766 
Will the First Minister make a statement on the Welsh Government's relationships with 

international governments and sub-regional administrations?

6

Gareth Bennett South Wales Central

OAQ51776 7

Page 1 of 2Oral Assembly Questions tabled on 08/02/2018 for answer on 13/02/2018 - National ...

09/02/2018http://record.assembly.wales/OrderPaper/OralQuestions/13-02-2018/

Pack Page 1

Agenda Item 1



What steps is the Welsh Government taking to improve the welfare of puppies and dogs in 

Wales?

Rhianon Passmore Islwyn

OAQ51782 
Will the First Minister provide an update on Welsh Government plans to enhance educational 

facilities in Islwyn?

8

Simon Thomas Mid and West Wales

OAQ51779 

Tabled in Welsh

Will the First Minister make a statement on the terms of reference for Paul Bowen QC's inquiry 

which was called for in November 2017?

9

John Griffiths Newport East

OAQ51747 
What further steps will the Welsh Government take to promote and develop the Welsh language 

in Newport?

10

Julie Morgan Cardiff North

OAQ51775 
What plans does the Welsh Government have to tackle female genital mutilation in Wales?

11

Jayne Bryant Newport West

OAQ51780 
Will the First Minister make a statement on the Commission on Justice in Wales? 

12

Vikki Howells Cynon Valley

OAQ51742 
What are the Welsh Government's priorities for strengthening the economy of the Cynon Valley?

13

Angela Burns Carmarthen West and South Pembrokeshire

OAQ51774 
Will the First Minister provide an update on Welsh Government action to support the transgender 

community in Wales?

14

Dai Lloyd South Wales West

OAQ51783 
What assessment has the First Minister made of Age Cymru’s report, Care in Crisis?

15

Page 2 of 2Oral Assembly Questions tabled on 08/02/2018 for answer on 13/02/2018 - National ...

09/02/2018http://record.assembly.wales/OrderPaper/OralQuestions/13-02-2018/

Pack Page 2



First Minister

Oral Assembly Questions tabled on 
08/02/2018 for answer on 13/02/2018 

The Presiding Officer will call Party Leaders to ask questions without notice to the First Minister 
after Question 2.

Caroline Jones South Wales West

OAQ51777 
Will the First Minister outline how the Welsh Government is tackling poverty in South Wales 

West?

1

Mick Antoniw Pontypridd

OAQ51773 
What discussions has the First Minister had with the UK Government on the post-Brexit 

economic forecast for Wales?

2

David J. Rowlands South Wales East

OAQ51748 
Will the First Minister outline the Welsh Government's concerns about the future of the Welsh 

agriculture industry in light of Brexit?

3

Rhun ap Iorwerth Ynys Môn

OAQ51781 

Tabled in Welsh

Will the First Minister make a statement on the implications of EU withdrawal for the port of 

Holyhead?

4

Lee Waters Llanelli

OAQ51741 
What assessment has the First Minister made of the Centre for Cities analysis that 112,000 

workers could face losing their jobs in Cardiff, Swansea and Newport alone, as a result of 

automation?

5

Darren Millar Clwyd West

OAQ51766 
Will the First Minister make a statement on the Welsh Government's relationships with 

international governments and sub-regional administrations?

6

Gareth Bennett South Wales Central

OAQ51776 7

Page 1 of 2Oral Assembly Questions tabled on 08/02/2018 for answer on 13/02/2018 - National ...

09/02/2018http://record.assembly.wales/OrderPaper/OralQuestions/13-02-2018/

Pack Page 3



What steps is the Welsh Government taking to improve the welfare of puppies and dogs in 

Wales?

Rhianon Passmore Islwyn

OAQ51782 
Will the First Minister provide an update on Welsh Government plans to enhance educational 

facilities in Islwyn?

8

Simon Thomas Mid and West Wales

OAQ51779 

Tabled in Welsh

Will the First Minister make a statement on the terms of reference for Paul Bowen QC's inquiry 

which was called for in November 2017?

9

John Griffiths Newport East

OAQ51747 
What further steps will the Welsh Government take to promote and develop the Welsh language 

in Newport?

10

Julie Morgan Cardiff North

OAQ51775 
What plans does the Welsh Government have to tackle female genital mutilation in Wales?

11

Jayne Bryant Newport West

OAQ51780 
Will the First Minister make a statement on the Commission on Justice in Wales? 

12

Vikki Howells Cynon Valley

OAQ51742 
What are the Welsh Government's priorities for strengthening the economy of the Cynon Valley?

13

Angela Burns Carmarthen West and South Pembrokeshire

OAQ51774 
Will the First Minister provide an update on Welsh Government action to support the transgender 

community in Wales?

14

Dai Lloyd South Wales West

OAQ51783 
What assessment has the First Minister made of Age Cymru’s report, Care in Crisis?

15

Page 2 of 2Oral Assembly Questions tabled on 08/02/2018 for answer on 13/02/2018 - National ...

09/02/2018http://record.assembly.wales/OrderPaper/OralQuestions/13-02-2018/

Pack Page 4



Business Statement and Announcement 

Plenary agendas are published a week in advance of a meeting, and can be 

found on the Plenary meetings page 

 

Tuesday 27th February 2018 

Government Business 

 Questions to the First Minister (45 mins) – to be answered by the 

Leader of the House and Chief Whip  

 Business Statement & Announcement (30 mins) 

 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Health and Social Services: 

Services Fit for the Future White Paper (45 mins) 

 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Education: High 

Achievement – Supporting our More Able and Talented Learners (45 

mins) 

 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Economy and Transport: 

Active Travel Integrated Network Maps (45 mins) 

 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Health and Social Services: 

Update on the UK Inquiry on Infected Blood (45 mins) 

 Statement by the Minister for Environment: Recycling in Wales (45 

mins) 

 Legislative Consent Motion on the Assaults on Emergency Workers 

(Offences) Bill (15 mins) 

 

 

Wednesday 28th February 2018 

Government Business 

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Local Government and Public 

Services (45 mins) 

Pack Page 5

Agenda Item 2

http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/ieListMeetings.aspx?CommitteeId=401


 Questions to the Leader of the House and Chief Whip (in respect of 

her portfolio responsibilities) (45 mins) 

Assembly Business 

 Questions to the Assembly Commission (30 mins) 

 Topical Questions (20 mins) 

 90 Second Statements (5 mins) 

 Debate on the Constitutional and Legislative Affairs Committee 

report: UK governance post Brexit (60 mins) 

 Time allocated to the Welsh Conservatives (60 mins) 

 Time allocated to Plaid Cymru (60 mins)  

 Short Debate – Vikki Howells (Cynon Valley) (30 mins) 

 

Tuesday 6th March 2018 

Government Business 

 Questions to the First Minister (45 mins)  

 Business Statement & Announcement (30 mins) 

 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Health and Social Services: 

Valuing the NHS Workforce (45 mins) 

 The Waste Enforcement (England and Wales) Regulations 2018 (15 

mins) 

 The Children (Secure Accommodation) (Wales) (Amendment) 

Regulations 2018 (15 mins) 

 Debate: The Second Supplementary Budget 2017-18 (30 mins) 

 Debate: The Estyn Annual Report 2016-17 (60 mins) 

 

 

Wednesday 7th March 2018 

Government Business 

Pack Page 6



 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Education (45 mins) 

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Economy and Transport (45 

mins) 

Assembly Business 

 Topical Questions (20 mins) 

 90 Second Statements (5 mins) 

 Member Debate under Standing Order 11.21(iv) (60 mins) 

 Debate on the Petition calling on the Welsh Government to ban the 

use of Wild Animals in Circuses in Wales (60 mins) 

 Time allocated to Plaid Cymru (60 mins) 

 Short Debate – Julie Morgan (Cardiff North) (30 mins) 

 

Tuesday 13th March 2018 

Government Business 

 Questions to the First Minister (45 mins)  

 Business Statement & Announcement (30 mins) 

 Statement by the Minister for Environment: Designated Landscapes 

(45 mins) 

 Debate on the General Principles of the Public Health (Minimum 

Price for Alcohol) (Wales) Bill (60 mins) 

 Motion to approve the financial resolution in respect of the Public 

Health (Minimum Price for Alcohol) (Wales) Bill (5 mins) 

 

Wednesday 14th March 2018 

Government Business 

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Health and Social Services 

(45 mins) 

 Questions to the Counsel General (45 mins) 

Pack Page 7



 

Assembly Business 

 Topical Questions (20 mins) 

 90 Second Statements (5 mins) 

 Debate on a Member's Legislative Proposal (30 mins) 

 Debate on the Children, Young People and Education Committee 

report on Teachers’ Professional Learning and Education (60 mins) 

 Time allocated to the United Kingdom Independence Party (60 

mins) 

 Short Debate – Llyr Guffydd (North Wales) (30 mins) 

 

Pack Page 8


	Agenda
	1 Questions to the First Minister
	OAQs e 13-02-201

	2 Business Statement and Announcement

